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From: Ellaine Hislop
To: Kelsey Johnston
Subject: FW: INVITATION: Hill"s Pet Nutrition Vet Nurse Dinner & Presentation
Date: 30 July 2013 14:39:00
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Hi Kelsey

I (o Hill's has also offered [ to do some training for Murdoch nurses next Monday or Tuesday morning if you
are interested.

Let me know and I'll liaise with ||

Kind regards

Ellaine

From: Emma Coles

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2013 1:05 PM

To: Ellaine Hislop

Subject: RE: INVITATION: Hill's Pet Nutrition Vet Nurse Dinner & Presentation

Hello Ellaine,
An email has already come out to all hospital staff with this invite from Kelsey Johnston, our senior nurse.

Cheers

Emma Coles RUN

Small Animal Medicine Nurse Coordinator
Murdoch University Veterinary Hospital | Western Australia
Phone: +61 8 9360 6551 Fax: +61 8 9360 6509

Vet School Signature Final

Interested in
Murdoch Specialist Training Programes? Click Below
cid:image004.jpg@01CE8243.E753C690

From: Ellaine Hislop

Sent: Tuesday, 30 July 2013 12:36 PM

To: Emma Coles

Subject: FW: INVITATION: Hill's Pet Nutrition Vet Nurse Dinner & Presentation

Hi Emma

Hill’s have asked that we distribute the invitation below to all Murdoch Vet Nurses. Are you able to do this? Or can you point me in
the direction of the right person?

Kind regards

Ellaine Hislop

Executive Officer

Murdoch University Veterinary Trust

B +61 8 9360 2699 | Mobile +61 (0)421 155 612 |

Y% e.hislop@murdoch.edu.au | South St, Murdoch, WA 6150 |


mailto:Kelsey.Johnston@murdoch.edu.au
http://www.murdoch.edu.au/School-of-Veterinary-and-Life-Sciences/Vet-School---The-Documentary/
http://our.murdoch.edu.au/Research-and-Development/Funding-and-scholarships-opportunities/Scholarships-opportunities/
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Vet School Signature Final

Complete Cat Header

YOU ARE INVITED

VET NURSE DINNER & INTERNATIONAL SPEAKER

You are warmly invited to attend the upcoming Hill's Pet Nutrition Vet Nurse Dinner & Presentation featuring
International Speaker, || N ] ] NEEVs» -

Old, obese and arthritic cats make feral feline companions!
In this dinner time lecture, |l (USA will explore options for the nutritional management of overweight senior
felines also afflicted with arthritis.

These events are set to fill fast, so don't miss out on this opportunity- Register Now!

All the information you need including venues, speaker and other event information to register can be found here:

http://www.cvent.com/d/cRuaEsfZjEqvt5JI7cEEbQ/bk5w/P1?

Yours Sincerely,

When /7 Where

6:30pm - 9:30pm

[PERTH [Tues 6 August 2013

[ADELAIDE  |[wed 7 August 2013

[SYDNEY  [Thurs 8 August 2013
[HOBART [Mon 12 August 2013
[MELBOURNE [Tues 13 August 2013

[CANBERRA  [wed 14 August 2013

[BRISBANE  [Thurs 15 August 2013

View Event Agenda
View Event Fees
More Event Information

RSVP
Friday, August 2, 2013

Please RSVP by clicking one of the buttons below

Yes No
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